Matthew Rosel

= =
From: David Marshall <mars1dav@police.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 2:23 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Subject: Fw: Exhibition of Modification Request for The Star Casino (MP 08_0098 MOD13) -

NSW Police [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Afternoon Matthew,

| have reviewed the information provided described as follows:- The Star City Casino complex, including multi-storey
entertainment facility, gaming areas, retail spaces, restaurants and bars, Sydney Lyric Theatre and Multi-Use
Entertainment Facility, hotel and serviced apartment accommodation and car parking.

Police do not object to the application being granted for the alterations proposed.

Thank you.
Kind Regards,

David MARSHALL = p
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Sydney City Falice Area Command Phome: [J2182206&312 | EM: 50312
132 George Street Fawx: [02) 8320 6394 | EM: 50394
The Rocks NSW 2800 Email: marzldav@peolice.nse.gov.au

————— Forwarded by David Marshall/47604/StafffNSWPolice on 05/10/2018 14:20 —--

From: Paul Ryan/35017/StafffNSWPolice

To: David Marshall/47604/StaffNSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 03/10/2018 08:21

Subject: Fw: Exhibition of Modification Request for The Star Casino (MP 08_0098 MOD13) - NSW Police [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Paul RYAN
Sergeant
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Sydney City Local Area Command Tel: {02} 82208350 EN: 50350
132 George St Fax: §02) 82206344 EN: 50344
The Rocks Email: ryanlpau®police. nsw.gov.auw
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